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Solicitation 20-630-006 - Middle School Reading Curriculum with Instructional Materials and

Services

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Previous Bid

If a vendor responded to the RFP, "20-630-002 Secondary Reading Intervention Assessment

Curriculum with Instructional Materials and Services" - would they need to respond to this bid as well?

Answer: Vendors interested in responding to RFP 20-630-006 – Middle School Reading Curriculum will

need to submit a response and materials specific to RFP 20-630-006 – Middle School Reading

Curriculum by the due date and time provided in the RFP documentation.

09/09/2019

Q2 Question: Samples Requirement

Good Afternoon,

Our company submitted samples for bid #20-630-001. Does the District require that we resend

additional samples for this reissued bid?

Thank you in advance.

Answer: If during your original submission to RFP 20-630-001, the sample instructional materials and

access to online resources, software, training and professional learning materials and services, all as

requested in Section 3.0 of this RFP were successfully submitted, and they are the same as you wish to

provide for RFP 20-630-006, no additional materials are necessary for these requirements. The District

will use the materials provided for RFP 20-630-001.

Vendors who did not submit a response and materials to RFP 20-630-001 and who now wish to

respond to RFP 20-630-006 will need to submit these materials in addition to their response by the due

date and time and in the manner referenced in RFP 20-630-006.

09/09/2019

Q3 Question: Curriculum

Are you looking for a core curriculum or supplemental?

Answer: The District is looking for a core reading program form middle school (grades 6-8).

09/09/2019

Q4 Question: Terms of Agreement

The RFP still has 10 year agreement terms, but according to the cancellation letter of 20-630-001, this

is not a requirement.  Can you please confirm?

Answer: Please reference section 3.2.5 of RFP 20-630-006.

09/09/2019

Q5 Question: SAMPLES- URGENT

Good Afternoon, Our company submitted samples for bid #20-630-001. Does the District require that

we resend additional samples for this reissued bid?   Could someone please answer at their earliest

convenience so that I can order more samples if I do, in fact, need to send another set?

Thank you!

Answer: Please refer to answer 2 above.

09/17/2019



No Question/Answer Question Date

Q6 Question: Rebid Samples

If we intend on bidding the same products as we did for the canceled RFP, will the previous samples

suffice for this submission?

Answer: Please refer to answer 2 above.

09/17/2019
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